Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul); Williams, Willie (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 496 Edmund Ave

| had called the owners’ son that the items will be taken care by 494 Edmund residents/PM. Therefore, | will not be
calling him for hearing tomorrow. He said as long as his parents are not being charged with the cleaning, that should be
fine.

Mai Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

0: 651-266-8585

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Martin, Lisa (ClI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Williams, Willie (CI-StPaul) <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 496 Edmund Ave

| already had him check, and the occupants at 494 are cleaning up. We can close 496 Edmund.

Mai, do you want to call them and remove it from the calendar?

Lisa Martin,CFI

Code Enforcement Supervisor
Pronouns: She/her

Department of Safety & Inspections (DSI)
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

e P: 651-266-1940

The Mo Lt B 651-266-1919
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Lisa.Martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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General Information & Complaints 651-266-8989
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Williams, Willie (CI-StPaul) <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 496 Edmund Ave

Hi Willie,

We have an appeal for tomorrow at 11 am. Looks like the neighboring property at 494 Edmund also got orders. Marcia
is asking that you drive by to see if the clean up is done by 494 Edmund. PO at 496 says the stuff is the responsibility of
494 Edmund.

Mai Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

0: 651-266-8585

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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